oow

m

E.

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
Agenda
WORKSHOP
Wednesday, Sept. 21, 2011
7:00 PM

Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance
Chairman will ask if anyone is going to record the meeting
FY| — Review of Tracking Log
Approval of Minutes
1. September 7, 2011
Conditional Uses and Variances
1. Acero Holdings, LLC 1340 Enterprise Drive (CU)
Old Business

1. Sign Ordinance Amendment Discussion
2. Miscellaneous Ordinance Amendments
Adjournment

Dates of Importance

September 21, 2011 Friends of East Goshen 501¢3
September 22, 2011 Farmer’'s Market

September 27, 2011 Board of Supervisors
September 29, 2011 Farmer’s Market

October 1, 2011 Fall Newsletter Delivered

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Planning Commission\201 1\PC AGENDA 09212011ws. doc.doc

7:00 pm
3:00 pm
7:00 pm
3:00 pm



L10Z/SL/6 SIX'L 1021260 4oy Bo Buiyoel | Od\l 102\BoT Bunjoel ) Ddwoissiwwod Buluueid\s,09v\ejed paJeys\eleq\:d

palinbau uonae nd 10 uonesijddy mapN = pjog

LL/ZLIOLILL/LLIOV [ LL/LL/OL [ LL/S/OL) | LLILE/8 | Bu [LL/8L/8]| LL/BLIS | LLI8LI8 |AS 9AluQ wm_._a._ﬁzm ovEL /1 211 wm:__u_o_._ 0132y
W W m N W m m m % M M_ aweN uonesiddy
S 5 _N i [ o [~ 3 ﬁ ®
o 3 Z - @, o g ) 9 = )
3 S o > |8 » |o| < = g | =
a 5 > 9 g (9| =% ‘d
& @ 2 (<) = o ] n
o o S 3 @ -~
3 (w) @ (2]
g | & 3 :
) 3 2
> g
8 —
Q
»

V9 ‘3§ ‘GHZ‘as ‘0‘a1'no) uonesyddy|a

607 Bupjoes] uopedljddy uoissiwwos Buluueld



—
OOV ~IANWN B W=

u:u:mmmbhbbbbhhbbwwwwwwwwwwl\)l\)l\Jl\)l\)l\)l\Jl\)l\)l\)r—tHH»—n—aHy—aHH
-wa*—‘O\OOO\]O\LI\LWNHO\OOO\]O\MLWNP—‘O\OOO\]O\LI!LWNHO\OOO\]O\Lh-bwl\.)H

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
September 7, 2011

The East Goshen Township Planning Commission held their regularly scheduled meeting on September 7, 2011 at
the East Goshen Township building. Members present were: Chairman George Martynick, Jim McRee, Susan Carty,
Al Zuccarello, Peter Mylonas, Megann Hedgecock and Dan Daley. Also present were Mark Gordon, Township
Zoning Officer, Don McConathy (Supervisor), Evich Meyer (Park & Recreation Board) and Ginnie Newlin
(Conservancy Board).

WORKSHOP SESSION — 7:00pm

A. The minutes of August 3, 2011 were reviewed.
B. The various agenda items were reviewed.
FORMAL SESSION
A. Pledge of Allegiance & Announcements
George called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm and lead the Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence
to remember our armed forces.
George asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.
George asked those in attendance if there were any non-agenda items to be discussed. No response.
George announced that there may be a workshop in September. This will be decided later in the meeting.
B. Approval of Minutes
Al moved to approve the minutes of the August 3, 2011 meeting. Sue seconded the motion. The motion passed.
Dan abstained.
C. Acknowledge Receipt of New Applications - None
D. Subdivision/Land Development Plans — None

E. Conditional Use and Variances

1. New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC d/g/a ST&T Mobility, 21 Edgewood Rd, (CU). Debra Shulski was the
representative for the applicant. She explained what improvements are being planned. They submitted the
propagation plans which show no changes. They received a new review letter from the township engineer
with comments about notes on the plan which have been corrected.
George asked if the antennas would be larger. Debra explained that they would be slightly larger but not
enough to impact the visual that’s already there.
Don mentioned that the FCC controls the RFs of the carriers. Does anyone check the other carriers on the
tower to be sure they are all in compliance. Mark pointed out that there is a report from Sitesafe, an RF
compliance company, and this is the first time the Township has received a report on compliance.
Sue moved that the Planning Commission recommend to the Board of Supervisors that they approve the
Conditional Use application for the upgrade of equipment and the addition of antennas to the New Cingular
Wireless/AT&T Mobility communication facility on the Aqua PA water tower located on Edgewood Road,
TPN: 53-6-152.2U plan dated 7/1/2011, last revised 8/31/11 with the following conditions:
1. The applicant shall submit building permit applications prior to installation, to be reviewed and
approved by the Township.
2. The applicant must install and operate the facility in conformance with all applicable Federal,
State, County and Township rules and regulations.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2011\PC 09072011 draft.doc 1



NoleIEN Ne NV, N -SRI (S R

3. The new wireless communication facility shall be installed and operated in conformance with

the representations made at the public hearings and meetings at which this application was discussed.
Jim seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously. Debra
accepted the conditions on behalf of the applicant.

2. QVC, Presentation of Application, 1365 Enterprise Dr. (CU). Representatives for the applicant were:
Gregory J. Davis, Attorney with Saul Ewing LLP; Jonathan F. Bosworth, Manager of Corporate Projects for
QVC; Robert H. Plucienik, President of Chester Valley Engineers; and Matthew A. Heckendorn, Architect
with Hooper Shiles Architects. Greg explained that QVC is in the process of making some significant
improvements at this location. Because of some of the changes, they will lose 8 parking spaces, so they are
asking to relocate them and make them handicapped accessible. However, 4 of the spaces will be in the front
yard. They are not important for code compliance but they are important to QVC. He presented a plan
which shows the other businesses in this park that have parking in the front yard.
Jim asked about landscape screening. Bob Plucienik reviewed the landscape plan which included screening
from the street. Ginnie commented that she thought the ordinance requires 3 inch diameter for trees. Mark
confirmed it is 2 4" and explained there is no requirement for the applicant to do this, it is voluntary. There
is no net increase in impervious and it is not over 50%. Ginnie commented that they should be sure to pick
the variety of crab apple tree that stays attractive all summer.
Jon Bosworth explained that the Enterprise Drive location was used for warehouse and storage. Currently
the Studio Park in West Goshen is overcrowded so some employees will be moved to this location. These
improvements will change it from warehouse to office.
Matt explained that pedestrian lighting is being added to provide the minimum required. The space in front
of the building will have pedestrian lighting as well as the sides. Mark suggested that the photometrics be
over laid on the plan. Dan asked if there is adequate parking. Matt commented that there are parking lots
that have not been used for several years. Currently there are 811 regular spaces and 62 handicapped spaces.
Matt estimated the building to be 350,000 sq. ft.
Peter moved that the Planning Commission recommend to the Board of Supervisors that they approve the
Conditional Use application and allow QVC, Inc. to construct the four Handicapped parking spaces in the
front yard area of the property as depicted on the plan dated 6/17/2011 located at 1365 Enterprise Drive,
TPN; 53-4-162, with the following conditions:

1. The applicant shall revise the conditional use plan to incorporate the information contained on
the Grading utilities Erosion and Sedimentation Control Drawings last revised 7/19/2011.

2. The applicant shall submit the landscape plan sheet L-5.2 prepared by Hooper Shiles Architects
in support of the Conditional Use plan.

3. The applicant shall install the new parking spaces in conformance with all applicable Federal,
State, County and Township rules and regulations.
Jim seconded the motion. Dan made the following amendment to the conditions:

4. The applicant shall overlay the photometrics on the plan.
There was no further discussion. The motion with the amendment passed unanimously. Greg accepted the
conditions on behalf of the applicant.

3. Acero Holdings, LLC, 1340 Enterprise Drive (CU). Representing the applicant was Michael Fitzgerald,
President & CEO of Acero Precision; Paul E. Lepard, Jr., Director of Operations with Nave Newell; and
Brian Nagel, Attorney. Brian gave a summary of the company and Michael Fitzgerald. Mike lives in
Willistown, and graduated from Cardinal O’Hara High School and Drexel University. The site at 1340
Enterprise Drive is 75,000 sq. ft., has 150 parking spaces, and was formerly occupied by Men’s Wearhouse
who had a maximum of 250 employees. Currently, Acero occupies several buildings in Edgemont totaling
30,000 sq. ft.

Michael Fitzgerald gave a review of how he started the company when he was a junior at Drexel. They are
in several buildings right now, so being in one building would make their process more efficient. They do
precision machining, producing medical implants and parts for Indy race cars. Their larger clients are
Agilent Technologies, Life Spine, Boehringer Ingelheim and Penske Racing. He passed around samples of
the products they make for these companies. Last year they received ISO certification which is a world class
quality standard to guarantee conformity of quality in products. His customers are surgeons and fortune 500
companies.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2011\PC 09072011 draft.doc 2



N O ~I NN LN

Brian showed an aerial view of 1340 Enterprise and reviewed the site plan. Currently there are 70 employees
with 50 on the largest shift. The plan shows 100 to allow for growth. No new construction is planned. They
will use the existing sign stand. They received a review letter from the township engineer and believe they
can address all comments. Screening plantings are planned. Primary focus will be internal fitout. The office
area will be about 15,000 sq. ft.

Jim suggested that, as part of the landscape plan, they consider removing some parking spaces and keep them
in reserve.

Peter asked about plans for the external fagade of the building. Michael feels the building can be attractive.
He is not happy with the front facing Enterprise Drive, so some updating will be done. He would like to
remove the rollup doors in the front if he has the funds to do that. Mark explained that any outside storage in
this corporate park must be screened. The former owner chose solid fencing.

Dan mentioned noise. Michael said they are open 24 hours/day with 2 shifts.

Michael said closing is scheduled for October 31%. He will immediately start the clean out. Twenty
employees will be there this winter. The rest will move in next spring. He wants to install a terrazzo floor
first to make maintenance easier. The machines will be moved in one at a time.

Peter asked if he had any special power needs. Michael said they do need lots of power. Mark commented
that there are no issues with the parking lot lights.

Jim asked about the roof. Michael said everything that is currently on the roof will be removed. They will
replace the existing roof and put new air-conditioning equipment on it.

Brian mentioned that some of the comments in the engineer’s letter implied that this is new construction.
Paul Lepard explained that the loading docks are actually a port, which means they are flat to the ground not
raised like a dock. Peter asked about deliveries. Michael reported that they have a weekly service that
collects the metal shavings. The shavings are put into 50 gallon drums. Between 10-12 drums are picked up
each week. No tractor trailers.

The Planning Commission will hold a workshop on Wednesday, September 21, 2011 at 7 p.m. to discuss
Acero’s request further.

4. Galik, 41 Sherman Drive (V) — Mark Galik, homeowner, attended Drexel and became an architect. He
worked mostly on historic renovations. About 10 years ago, he decided to move out of Philadelphia and
bought 41 Sherman Drive. The house is about 275 years old. It started as a log cabin and had several
additions. The kitchen is a very small, galley style. Mark hired an architect who does renovations to historic
homes. He showed the proposed plan to the Commission.
Peter commented that, in the workshop before the meeting, there seemed to be agreement with the kitchen
expansion but not the need for the deck. However, now that he has seen the plan, it shows that Mark is
trying to work around the problem with the terrain. Also, the fact that the deck faces open space and doesn’t
impact the neighbors is good. Mark has letters from some of the neighbors and will have a letter from the
homeowners association supporting his plan.
Mark will attend the Historical Commission meeting tomorrow night and give his presentation. Dan advised
him to have all plans and schematics in the same format as he goes through the process.
Peter moved that the Planning Commission recommend that the Board of Supervisors support the Zoning
Variance request for Mark and Alison Galik at 41 Sherman Drive for 15 feet of relief from the Rear Yard
Setback as depicted in the plans drawn by Chester Valley Engineers dated 8/23/2011 and the variance
application dated 8/30/2011, with the condition outlined below. The property has unique contours and
elevations which create a hardship not created by the applicant and the proposed modifications to the
property will not create an adverse impact to the character of the neighborhood.

Condition of Approval:

1. The applicant agrees that the unroofed deck proposed and subject to the relief being granted

from the rear yard setback shall not be covered with a roof.

Al seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously. Mark accepted
the condition.

F:A\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2011\PC 09072011 draft.doc 3



F. Ordinance Amendments
1. Sign Ordinance — Mark reported that he was talking with Mr. McFalls about the sign at the Genuardi’s
shopping center. The regulations for the current sign go back to 1978. The Board of Supervisors wants the
Planning Commission to consider some amendments to allow monument signage. Village Square has one at
the traffic light but would like a larger sign. Goshen Village has no sign. Peter voiced concern about
signage on vacant stores. Mark will research the 1978 ordinance. Peter would like to invite the owners and
tenants of both centers to an informal meeting to discuss signs.

OO0 ~1INN W —

10

11 2. No Impact Home Based Business (NIHBB) — Mark reported that this is not back from the County He
12 will bring it to the workshop.

13

14  G. Old Business - None

15

16  H. New Business

17 None

18

19 1. Liaison Reports

20 None

21

22 J. Any Other Matter —

23 1. Jim mentioned that the WAWA has a trash dumpster not behind a fence. Mark will check.

24 '

25 H. Adjournment

26 There being no further business, a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Sue and seconded by Al. The
27 meeting adjourned at 9:30 p.m. A Workshop Meeting will be held on Wednesday September 21, 2011 at 7 pm.
28

29

30 Respectfully submitted,

31 Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

32

33

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2011\PC 09072011 draft.doc 4



Yerkes Associates, Inc. Consulting Engineers / Landscape Architects / Surveyors

August 30, 2011

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, Pennsylvania 19380

Attn:  Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer

Re:  Acero Precision, Inc. — Enterprise Drive
Conditional Use Plan Review

Dear Mark:

The following plan prepared by Nave Newell and narrative prepared by Brian Nagle have
been submitted to this office for review:

Conditional Use Site Plan, sheet 1 of 1, dated August 16, 2011
Narrative In Support of Application for Conditional Use, 2 pages, dated August 15, 2011

The plan depicts the proposed change in use of an existing 75,000 square foot building located on
tax map parcels 54-04-168 and 54-04-169. The parcels consist of 8.0 acres locaied con the
southwest corner of the Enterprise Drive intersection with Reservoir Road. The plan noies that
60,000 square feet of the building floor area will be utilized for precision manufacturing and 15,000
square feet will be utlhzed for accessory office. The narrative notes that no exterior construction is
proposed.

The parcels are situated within the BP Business Park Zoning District and the following comments
are offered for consideration:

Zoning Ordinance

1. Section 240-21.C.9 and 240-31 — Conditional use approval is required for a
manufacturing facility of precision instruments. The requirements outlined by
section 240-31 for conditional use approval will need to be addressed to the Board’s
satisfaction.

2. Section 240-21.G — All uses within the BP Zoning District shall be serviced by
centralized sewage disposal and centralized water supply systems. Theé plan
should indicate the location of the water service line(s) and the sanitary sewer
lateral. Any anticipated change in flow to the sanitary sewer system will need to be '-

. documented to the Municipal Authority’s satisfaction.

Professional services since 1874

1444 Phoenixville Pike, P. O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 / Fax: 610-640-0771



Acero Precision — Enterprise Drive
August 30, 2011
Page 2 of 3

3.

Section 240-27.C.4.a — Within the BP Zoning District, all outdoor storage or truck
loading areas shall be completely screened from view from any adjacent public
street right-of-way and any residential district which is across the street from the
storage or loading areas. The existing buffer yard along Paoli Pike will need to be
maintained and supplemented with additional landscaping where necessary to
provide a complete visual screen of the storage and loading area.

Section 240-27.C.4.b — The plan should indicate the location of a trash storage
area that is screened from view from any public right-of-way or abutting residential
district.

Section 240-27.C.7 - Parking, loading, ingress, and egress areas shall be provided
with sufficient lighting for safety and security purposes. A plan demonstrating
adequate lighting for the site should be included as part of the conditional use
application.

Section 240-31.C.3.qq — Existing parking spaces for the site are located within the
required front yard area. Vehicle parking within the required front yard is permitted by
conditional use if all of the requirements of this section are met:

justification of need, minimum setback of 20 feet from the street right-of-way line,
stormwater management of the increased runoff, and the submission of a landscape
plan. The Applicant will need to demonstrate to the Board’s satisfaction that the
requirements of this section are addressed.

Section 240-33.B.7 — The required minimum number of handicapped accessible
parking spaces is six (6) for a parking area with 151 to 200 parking spaces. The
plan indicates that the site contains 167 parking spaces with five (5) spaces being
handicapped accessible. An additional handicapped accessible parking space will
need to be provided.

Section 240-33.B.7.d — Handicapped accessible parking spaces shall be located
where they would result in the shortest reasonable accessible distance to a
handicapped accessible building entrance. The Applicant should consider relocating
the handicapped accessible parking spaces so that they are located nearest to the
building entrance.

Section 240-33.B.7.e — Each required handicapped accessible parking space shall be
a minimum of eight feet wide by 18 feet long. Each space shall also be adjacent to a
five foot wide access aisle. Such access aisle may be shared by two handicapped
spaces by being placed between them. Additionally, one out of every eight required
handicapped parking spaces shall have an adjacent access aisle width of eight feet
instead of five feet. The dimensions for the site’s handicapped accessible parking
spaces will need to be adjusted accordingly or as required by the 2010 ADA Standards
for Accessible Design.

Professional services since 1874

1444 Phoenixville Pike, P. O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 / Fax: 610-640-0771



Acero Precision — Enterprise Drive
August 30, 2011
Page 3 of 3

10.  Section 240-33.C.3 — No more than 10 parking spaces may be located in a row
unbroken by a driveway or landscaping. The parking lot layout should be adjusted
accordingly.

11.  Section 240-33.C.4 — All portions of required parking facilities shall be graded,
appropriately surfaced, and satisfactorily drained to the extent necessary to prevent
dust, erosion, or excessive water flow across streets or adjoining properties. The
plan will need to address how adequate drainage and stormwater management
facilities are provided and maintained.

12.  Section 240-33.D.2 — Each off-street loading and unloading space shall be sufficient
in dimensions to accommodate the largest vehicle that may unload at the site. For
tractor.trailers, loading spaces shall be a minimum of 14 fest wide by 65 tc 75 feet long
and 14 feet high. The plan will need to demonstrate that adequate loading space and
maneuvering area is available to accommodate the largest delivery trucks that will visit
the site.

General Comments

13.  Handicapped accessible parking spaces and access aisles shall be level with
surface slopes not exceeding two percent in any direction. The plan will need to
demonstrate that the site’s handicapped accessible parking spaces and access
route to the building entrance comply with maximum slope requirements as
addressed by the 2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design.

14.  The plan should be submitted to the Township Fire Marshall for review and comment
regarding emergency vehicle access.

15.  The Conditional Use Site Plan notes the Applicant will submit a current boundary and
topographic survey. A copy of this plan should be provided as part of the conditional
use application.

The Applicant should address the abcve comments to the Board's satisfaction. Please contact
me if you have any questions concerning this review.

Sincerely,
YERKES ASSOCIATES, INC.

Hooeeril Cnon 2
Michael Conrad, P.E.

Cc:  Acero Holdings, LLC

Professional services since 1874

1444 Phoenixville Pike, P. O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 / Fax: 610-640-0771



610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI! PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

September 16, 2011

East Goshen Township Planning Commission

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re: Emergency Access — 1340 Enterprise Drive

Dear Commissioners:

As requested | have reviewed the proposed Conditional Use plan for the proposed precision
manufacturing use at 1340 Enterprise Drive. | visited and inspected the exterior of the property today.

The site has adequate access for emergency vehicles however landscaping and trees have been
allowed to overgrow into the drive aisles of the parking lot. This significant differed maintenance needs

to be addressed prior to any use and occupancy of the facility.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need further information.

Since </elly

s ‘ 7/
WA
Ma%l\/]iller '

Director of Public Works / Township Fire Marshal

Cc: Mr. Brian Nagle, Esq. (Via Email)

U:\MGordon\Sample Letters\FM Review Letter 08122010.doc

























































Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice: 610-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950
E-mail: mgordon@eastgoshen.org

Date: 9/16/2011

To: Planning Commission _ (//( {5
From: Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer LAMA
Re: Ordinance Amendments

Dear Commissioners:

Attached is a draft of the some proposed ordinance amendments for your
review and consideration. The CCPC review is in and all of their comments deal with
numbering issues which have been reviewed by the solicitor and determined to be
correct. | recommend that the PC make a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors

for their consideration.

1. Ch 131: This amendment will align our ordinance with the new Ch. 102
requirements.

2. Ch 205: This amendment will align our ordinance with the new Ch. 102
requirements.

3. Ch. 96: This amendment will allow the Board of Supervisors to establish rules and
regulations via resolution; i.e. Wildflower Meadow standards.

4. Ch 240-32.U: This amendment will allow No Impact Home Based Businesses as an
accessory use in a dwelling unit. Currently the ordinance allows this use in single
family dwellings only.

5. Ch 240-31.C: this amendment will permit Wireless Communication Towers to have
a height of 180 feet when erected on Township owned property in the C-2 District.

Draft Motion:
Mr. Chairman | move that we recommend that the Board of Supervisors approve these
ordinance amendments as outlined, which modify the following sections of the
ToWnship Code: Ch 131 Sedimentation and Erosion
Ch 205 Subdivision and Land Development
Ch 96 Brush Gras and Weeds
Ch 240-31.C Conditional Use Standards pertaining to the Height of
Wireless Communication Support Structures

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Act 102\Memo to PC 09162011.doc



COMMISSIONERS PLANNING COMMISSION
Terence Farrell Government Services Center, Suite 270
Kathi Cozzone 601 Westtown Road
Ryan A. Costello P.O. Box 2747
West Chester, PA 19380-0990
Ronald T. Bailey, AICP (610) 344-6285 Fax: (610) 344-6515

Executive Director

September 2, 2011
Louis F. Smith, Jr., Manager
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Zoning Ordinance, Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance, and Miscellaneous Ordinance

Amendments
# ZA-8-11-4726, SA-8-11-4727 and MA-8-11-4728 - East Goshen Township

Dear Mr. Smith:

The Chester County Planning Commission has reviewed the proposed amendments to the Township Code
of Ordinances, which were received by this office on August 11, 2011. While we acknowledge that we
have no official review comments under the provisions of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Code (MPC)
pertaining to the proposed amendments to Chapters 131 and 96 of the Township Code, the proposed
amendments to the Zoning and Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance chapters of the Code were
reviewed pursuant to the provisions of Section 609(e) and Section 505(a) of the MPC, respectively. We
offer the following comments to assist in your review of the proposed amendments.

DESCRIPTION OF THE AMENDMENT:

1. . East Goshen Township has proposed the following amendments to its Code of Ordinance:

A. Section 1 of the draft Township Ordinance addresses amendments to Chapter 131-Erosion and
Sedimentation Control;

B. Sections 2, 3 and 4 addresses amendments to Section 205-20 — Inspections; cease and desist
order of the Township Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance;

C. Section 5 addresses an amendment to Section 96-5 — Exceptions of Chapter 96-Brush, Grass
and Weeds;

D. Section 6 addresses an amendment to the introductory language to Section 240-32.U of the
Zoning Ordinance — No-impact home-based business; and

E. Section 7 addresses an amendment to the maximum height provisions.for commercial
communications antenna support structures in the Zoning Ordinance. The proposed ordinance
language would permit a maximum height of 180 feet for support structures on Township
owned property in the C-2 Local Convenience Commercial zoning district (the current
ordinance language states that the maximum allowable height is 120 feet for support structures
for a single provider, and 150 feet for support structures with collocated commercial
communication antennae).

COMMENTS ON THE AMENDMENT:

2. According to our copy of the Township Zoning Ordinance, the maximum height provisions for
commercial communications antenna support structures are set forth in subsection [iii] rather than
subsection [ii] of Section 240-31.C(3)(h)[2][al], as specified in Section 7 of the draft Ordinance.
This should be corrected by the Township.

E-mail: ccplanning@chesco.org e www.landscapes2.ofg 1) Web site: www.chesco.org/planning



Page: 2
- September 2, 2011

Re:

#

Zoning Ordinance, Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance, and Miscellaneous Ordinance

Amendments
ZA-8-11-4726, SA-8-11-4727 and MA-8-11-4728 - East Goshen Township

In its consideration of the proposed maximum height provisions for commercial communications
antenna support structures, the Township should verify whether Township owned property in the
C-2 zoning district is located within the airport hazard area of the Brandywine Airport. Additional
information on this matter is available from the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation,
Bureau of Aviation website: http://www.dot.state.pa.us/Internet/Bureaus/pdBOA.nsf

The Township should verify the accuracy of the section references contained in Section 4 of the
draft Township Ordinance.

The proposed ordinance language in Sections 1 and 5 of the draft Ordinance appears to be
appropriate.

RECOMMENDATION: East Goshen Township should consider the comments in this letter before

acting on the proposed amendment.

We request an official copy of the decision made by the Board of Supervisors. This will allow us to
maintain a current file copy of your ordinance.

Sincerely,

RTB/PF



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO. 129-1-2011

AN ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING
CHAPTER 131 OF THE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CODE TITLED, “EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION
CONTROL”, SECTION 131-14.A; CHAPTER 205
TITLED, “SUBDIVISION AND LAND
DEVELOPMENT”, SECTION 205-20.A; CHAPTER
96 TITLED, “BRUSH, GRASS AND WEEDS”,
SECTION 96-5 AND CHAPTER 240, TITLED,
“ZONING” SECTION 240-32.U TO ALLOW A NO-
IMPACT HOME-BASED BUSINESS IN ALL
DWELLING UNITS AND SECTION 240-31.C TO
INCREASE THE ALLOWED HEIGHT OF
WIRELESS COMMUNICATION FACILITIES TO 180
FEET ON TOWNSHIP OWNED PROPERTY IN THE
C-2 DISTRICT.

BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the Board of Supervisors of East
Goshen Township, as follows:
SECTION 1. Chapter 131 of the East Goshen Township Code, titled, “Erosion
and Sedimentation Control”, Section 131-14.A shall be amended as follows:

‘A. A written notice to comply shall be sent to the permittee if at any
stage the work does not conform to any of the following:

(i) the permit issued by the Township pursuant to this Chapter;

(i) any other governmental permits issued for construction or earth
disturbance, including but not limited to an NPDES permit issued by
the Department of Environmental Protection or the Chester County
Conservation District;

(i)  any conditions of such permits;

(iv)  the plans and specifications including modifications thereof: or

(v)  the approved runoff and erosion control plan.

Such notice shall set forth the nature of corrections required and the time

within which corrections shall be made. Upon failure to comply within the

time specified in the notice, the permittee shall be in violation of this

Chapter, in which case the bond, if any, shall be forfeited and penalties

may be imposed under Section 131-15 of this Chapter.”

1



SECTION 2.

Chapter 205 of the East Goshen Township Code, titled,

“Subdivision and Land Development”, Section 205-20.A shall be amended as

follows:

“A.  The construction or the installation of all improvements shall at all
times be subject to inspection by representatives of the Township.
If such inspection reveals any of the following conditions, the
Township representative is empowered to require corrections to be
made and/or to issue a cease and desist order:

(1
(2)

(3)

SECTION 3.

work has not been completed in accordance with the
approved plans and specifications;

work has not been completed pursuant to approved permits
issued by any governmental agency, including but not limited
to NPDES permits issued by the Department of
Environmental Protection or the Chester County
Conservation District;

construction is not being conducted in a workmanlike
manner;

erosion or sediment controls are failing to prevent
accelerated erosion or waterborne sediment from leaving the
site of construction.”

Chapter 205 of the East Goshen Township Code, titled,

“Subdivision and Land Development”, Section 205-20.B shall be amended as

follows:

“The cease and desist order may impose any or all of the following

sanctions:

(1)
()

(3)
(4)

No lot in the subdivision shall be conveyed or placed under
agreement of sale.

All construction on any lots for which a building permit has
been issued shall cease.

No further building permits for any lots shall be issued.

All site work shall cease and desist.”

SECTION 4. The existing language in Section 205-20.B shall be renumbered to
be Section 205-21.C; Section 205-21.C shall be renumbered to be Section 205-
21.D; and Section 205-21.D shall be renumbered to be Section 205-21.E.



SECTION 5. Chapter 96 of the East Goshen Township Code, titled, “Brush,
Grass and Weeds”, Section 96-5 shall be amended to add the following sentence
at the end of the existing language:

“The Board of Supervisors shall have the authority to establish additional
rules and regulations from time to time by resolution to establish standards
to assist the Code Enforcement Officer in identifying whether or not any of
the above stated exceptions apply.”

SECTION 6. Chapter 240 of the East Goshen Township Code, titled, “Zoning”,
Section 240-32.U shall be amended to revise the introductory sentence to read
as follows:

“‘No-impact home-based business. Upon issuance of a permit by the
Zoning Officer and payment of all applicable fees as determined by
resolution of the Board of Supervisors, a no-impact home-based business
shall be permitted in all zoning districts as an accessory use to a dwelling
unit. A no-impact home-based business must comply with all of the
following criteria:”

SECTION 7. Chapter 240 of the East Goshen Township Code, titled, “Zoning”,
Section 240-31.C(3)(h)[2][a][ii] shall be amended as follows:

‘Maximum heights. No commercial communications antenna support
structure serving a single provider shall be taller than 120 feet, measured
from undisturbed ground level, unless the applicant proves that another
provider of wireless communications services has agreed to collocate
commercial communications antenna(e) on the applicant's commercial
communications antenna support structure. In such case, the commercial
communications antenna support structure shall not exceed 150 feet
except in the C-2 District on Township owned property where the height
shall not exceed 180 feet. No applicant shall have the right under these
regulations to erect a tower to the maximum height specified, unless it
proves the necessity for such height. The applicant shall demonstrate that
the proposed height of the commercial communications antenna support
structure and the commercial communications antennae intended to be
attached thereto is the minimum height required to provide satisfactory
service for wireless communications.”




SECTION 8. Severability. If any sentence, clause, section, or part of this

Ordinance is for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such
unconstitutionality, illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the
remaining provisions, sentences, clauses, sections, or parts hereof. It is hereby
declared as the intent of the Board of Supervisors that this Ordinaﬁce would have
been adopted had such unconstitutional, illegal or invalid sentence, clause,
section or part thereof not been included herein.

SECTION 9. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with

any provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as the same affects
this Ordinance.

SECTION 10. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective in five

days from the date of adoption.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2011.
ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Louis F. Smith, Secretary | Senya D. Isayeff, Chairman

Donald R. McConathy, Vice-Chairman

E. Martin Shane, Member

Carmen Battavio, Member



Thom Clapper Ph.D, Member

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Act 102\Misc amendments based on chapter 102 regs- chapter 131 205
and 96 110804.doc







'BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
The barn is situated in a Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA), Flood Zone A, and is

therefore a nonconforming structure. The definition of Flood Zone A is: “Areas subject to
inundation by the 1-percent-annual-chance flood event generally determined using
approximate methodologies.” Because detailed hydraulic analyses have not been performed,
no Base Flood Elevations (BFEs) or flood depths are shown. Mandatory flood insurance
purchase requirements and floodplain management standards apply.

Zoning Requirements:

Nonconforming structures and nonconforming uses:

§240-40.B.(3)(b) - states that “if a nonconforming structure is used or occupied by a
nonconforming use, any alteration or enlargement of the structure shall be in
compliance with the limitations of Subsection C”.

§240-40.C.(2)(c) - limits the total increase in area of the nonconforming use of a
structure to a maximum of 25% of the total floor area. It states that “Floor area shall be
based upon the total floor area of the structure at the time the use first became
nonconforming.” This section also states that “if prior to the effective date of this
restriction the use had been expanded by a percentage greater than 25%, it shall not be
entitled to any further expansion under this section.”

§240-40.C.(2)(e) - states that “the alteration or expansion of a nonconforming use of a
structure or of land shall be permitted only if a special exception is granted by the
Zoning Hearing Board pursuant to Article IX.”

Floodplain regulations:

§240-26.B.(7)(b) - states that “the modification, expansion, enlargement, alteration,
repair, reconstruction or improvement of any kind to a nonconforming use or structure
located in a floodway-fringe or approximated floodplain must be authorized as a special
exception by the Zoning Hearing Board...”.

Conclusion:

The Malvern Institute is a nonconforming use operating in nonconforming structures.
The nonconforming use has been expanded by greater than 25% since it was classified as a non
conforming use. The barn is presently used for storage and the proposed plan increases the
floor area of the nonconforming use and structure. In order to proceed with the alteration and
expansion of the nonconforming use in the barn, | conclude that the following zoning reliefis
needed:

a. Avariance from §240-40.C(2)(c ) to expand the nonconforming use by more than
25%.
b. A special exception pursuant to §240-40.C.(2)(e) in order to alter or expand a

nonconforming use in a nonconforming structure.
F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-2\53-2-18 (940 King Rd)\Ltr to D. Shulski 08052011.doc



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP ‘
. Aspecial exception pursuant to §240-26.B.(7)(b) to expand or alter a structure in

a floodplain (note: the minimum flood proofing standards outlined in §240-
26.B.(10) are applicable to this proposal).

You may apply for both the variances and special exceptions in one application since
they involve the same facts and property. Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me
at mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc: Board of Supervisors

Planning Commission
Kristin S. Camp, Esquire

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-2\53-2-18 (940 King Rd)\Ltr to D. Shulski 08052011.doc



" /nobewsy s osue mmm/ /1 d3qy e oTqetrear ST sdew prezey pooTy weiSoId IOURINSUT
POOTA TPUOTIBN INOQe UOTIPWIOFUT JI2YIINI "YP0Tq ©T3TI 9Yl UO 99ep ayq

01 JUATHISANS Spew USSq davy APW USTUYM SIuswpUsure Io sobueys 303TIHT

qou saop dew STIWL ‘0'g uorsian doiXSaq - DIIOWRUTL Bursn pajderaxa som 3T - dewl
DOOTF paduazagsl 2a0qe 2yl JO uoT3zod ® 3o AJod TRTOTIFO0 ue ST ST,

@
9002 ‘6Z ¥IFWILdIS
31vad JAILD03443

4091006202¥
HIBNNN dviN

2003y JuswnSeusy AyusSiewy [GIopay

“Ajunwos pafqns oy
10} suoieondde oourInsur U POSN O PINOYS DAOQE UMOYS
Jaquoy Ajunuiwoen oyl fssopio dew upeid uaym pasn
09 pInoys moieq umoys Jaquny dey oy ievn o] oagoy

El 0910 28222y 40 dML ‘NMOLSITIM

El 0310 16202p 2O dML 'NRIIAQTHL

E) 03L0 igzozy 40 HONOXOE ‘NUSATYN

E} 0910 BLZOTY 40 dML ONYTELHM 3

E] 0310 Lrzozy 40 dML ‘NIFHSOD =

(EET SNVd  UFONN ATNAANOD
-SNIVLN

(LNOAVT TaNV NI MO XIANI JYIN 338)

08¢ 40 09} 713NVd

(SNOLLDIASTIAL TTV)
VINVATASNNHAI
‘AINNOD VALSHHD

dYIN FLvY JONVINSNIA00T4

N

N i
4 0910 1INV ;
q olll=f

-

009 00g 0 00¢g
SHAITN FHM—m—/——— o N -
934 E —] 1 =

000°2 000°)} 0 000}

0004 = ..} ITVOS dVIN

>




i
i













	PC_2011-09-21_Agenda_and_Packet
	09212011-PC-packet-details-B
	09212011-PC-packet-details-C

